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Re: Final bill of SLA8680L

Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Fri 8/6/2021 11:09 AM
To:  Wally Tan PTCBC <wally.tan@borneomotors.com.sg>
Cc:  Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) <huizhen@lkkauto.com>

2 attachments (4 MB)
SLA 8680.pdf; SLA 8680L main estimate.pdf;

Hi Wally,

We confirm the finalize $3094.00 (P/P, before GST). 3 repair days.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wally Tan PTCBC <wally.tan@borneomotors.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 August 2021 4:32 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Final bill of SLA8680L
 
Hi Steve,


Please find attached final bill of SLA8680L for your kind perusal.


Thank you

Wally


This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that
is legally privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you
have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of
this communication is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the
sender’s e-mail address and delete this e-mail immediately. E-mail transmissions cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
delayed or incomplete, or could contain viruses. We therefore do not accept liability for any errors or
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omissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, and you are
advised to carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail
before relying on it for any purpose.



